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From: 
(b)(3) 

Sent: 
To: 

Monday, June 06, 2016 3:12 PM 

\ 

Subject: RE: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA m Uf~eLM~tl"tE"/JI"CUC 

Classification: Ur~eLASSIFIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(U) Thank you! I will have our files updated. 

(U) Please forward large files to my dropbox 

************************************ 
(b)(3) 

Froml 
Sent: l,..M.-:oo=n=d=ay-;-I--.cJu;-;-;n:-::e"Ov6~, -"20nc1"6~3"-:::r\08nnP"M'---------~ 

~;1 
Subject: RE: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA --- UNCLASSIFIED/ /FOUO 

Classification: UNGLASBIFIEO!!FOUO 

Hi1~ _~ 

(U//FCUC) Best primary POC would 
(b)(3) 

(U//FOUO) You can include me as a second alternate contact 
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from~L~~ ____ ~~~~~ ____________ ~ __ ~==-
Sent: Monday, June 06,2016 2'?5 PM 
To~~~~~~ __ ~ ____ j 
Subject:: RE: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDlfFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(U/!FOUO) Should we list vall as the POC for FOIA clrrespondence? Or is it sti I 1,---1 __________ Iwe have him 

asourpocatLI ---------------------------

Thanks for all your help! 

(U) Please forward large files to my dropbox 

From:1 
Sent: hl-r=ld"-'a"'y,-'J=u=ne..-cUfT'3:r-, -r21TU IT16:--4"":-.-24711"1lPM.,,---------------------

~~----~----------------------------­
Subject: RE: (U) consultation inquiry from NS~ --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

(U) BTWI Iwith regard to the new review document, email t~ lis the most 
efficient means of getting the document to us. For files too large for emaii, we've had success using,---I _____ I 

from:1 
Sent:hEr=id=a~Y~J~lJ=ne~()3~2~OT.16~J:~1°8rpwM'-------------------~ 

Tol J 
Subject:: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA 

Classification: UNCL/\SSIFIE:DNFOR OFFICIAL USE: ONLY 

Good afternoon. 
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Approved for Release: 2017/07/18 C051 04272 

(U/~ I am writing to follow up on a consultation from NSA that we sent to you via hardcopy on 17 
December 2013l I The document is an article from the UNCLASSIFIED level of 

(b)(3 

Intellipedia on CORONA, which had been requested by Mr. John Greenewald of "The Black Vault". 

(U/~Iease provide a status of this request. Additionally, there is another Intellipedia article that is also 
responsive to this request - an article from RET level of Intellipedia, also on CORONA. That 
document has been reviewed by and we will be forwarding it to you to review for your 

(b)(3) 

agency's equities. Please inform I you wou prefer we sent it via hardcopy or via email. 

(U) I look forward to your response. 

(b)(3) 

(U) Please forward large files to my dropbox 

(b)(3) 

Classification: U~dCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFlEDhTOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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